
From: 
Sent: , 201111:02 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI. 

-----o~-­
From: __ 

There are some lieslli Sj" r tit "ole , ol{t \,>w DOE is going about the restructuring 

plan to make s m . tofJ~e i eb~ ' .~ or". t , ' ,he n ebt. (see below) I think they have 

stretched this I' def" I ~r ~I d ~ I r . 
(3) SUBORDlNAT ON .• )~ ~f~ on' :h~l!l bel su jl' - t~ & condition that the obligation is 
not subordinati ~1.0iler, . na~ ~ ' j j' ~ l J 

O
'i 1,j,.l .. , l.&J ~iJJ ----- rIg na ~sa~----- . 

From: liii .... iI~ ... 

I agree W1thlllllllllthoughts 
we discussed yesterday. 

Subject : Re: Solyndra 

I , agree with your questions, and wonder whether this workout is really giving more to the 
parent than recovering for doe. I think we need to see DOE's write up of the terms and 
analysis of what happens absent the change. I had a very hard time following the details 
over the phone. 

For a wo rkout, we need to determine-do we agree that 1) the project truly is in imminent 
default (sounds close here); and 2) the changes lead to the optimal recoveries from the Govt. 

A workout sometimes will have different terms than the statute holds for the original loan 
but I ' think your questions would add color to #2 above. Is it really a better deal than 
nothing? If the answer is still yes, then we would need to price into future deals recovery 
rate that' DOE will accept lower than optimal recoveries. 

From: 
2516 



P'g.IOl . 

Subject: solyndra 

On Solyndra, do you have thoughts on whether the proposed changes constitute are-estimate vs 
a modification? Also, I am looking at whether the junior debt is consistent with the statute . 
More broadly, . if the debt is discounted, I'm curious if that is consistent with a reasonable 
prospect of repayment. If a modification (vs workout), this seems problematic to me. Do you 
have thoughts? 
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